
From: Joseph Voyda
To: Christine Haas; Therese Skarda; Julie Kraus
Cc: Eric Hudak
Subject: AA - 1662 White Bear Avenue North - DBA: White Bear Tobacco
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:55:42 AM
Attachments: Full Request for Action_1662 White Bear Avenue North_DBA_White Bear Tobacco_9-18-2023 1.pdf
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Christine,

Attached is a request for action for underage buyer’s failure for 1662 White Bear Avenue North -
DBA: White Bear Tobacco, for a $500 fine to the license holder and a $50 fine to the clerk for a first
offense within three years on their tobacco license.
 
Thanks,

                 Business Licenses And Permits | Saint Paul Minnesota (stpaul.gov)
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DE PART ME N T OF SA FET Y & IN SPE C TI ON S ( DSI)
A NG IE  WIE SE ,  D IRE C TOR


375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806


Tel:  651-266-8989 | Fax: 651-266-9124


C IT Y OF SAIN T PA UL
ME L VI N C A RTER,  M AY OR


AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER


STP AUL .G OV


Inspector’s Report


Inspectors Name:__________________________________


Date & Time: ____________________________  Staff Member’s Name:_________________________________  


Business/DBA Name: __________________________________________________________________________


Property Address: ____________________________________________________________________________  


Reason for Visit: ______________________________________________________________________________   


Observations: ________________________________________________________________________________


___________________________________________________________________________________________   


Photos Taken:   Yes No – Area(s) of where the Photo(s) where taken: ________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________


Action Taken:    Education / warning 


Request for Adverse Action


Other: _______________________________________________________________________________ 


Details of Conversations (Statements to and by Person Responsible for Property): 


























Joseph Voyda ~ Inspector Il
A License Investigations & Compliance Checks
sasel Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
SAINT PAUL rei: 651-266-9014 Fox: 651-266-9124
MINNESOTA  General Information & Complaints 651-266-8989




